
June 29, 1912 

St. Lucy's Church was a mission parish of Saints Peter & Paul serving a growing west side Itali 
·grant population. Fr. Gefell had studied in Rome for seven years and was fluent in Italian. This 

as an extremely busy time for Fr. Gefell who had just finished the planning and development o 
Saints Peter & Paul's new church campus at its West Avenue location (later renamed West Main St.). 
Saint Lucy's parish declined and was closed in the 1970s. It later became the Lily of the Valle 
hurch and was destroyed by fue around 200 l. 

e former Saints Peter & Paul Church was razed and a completely new warehouse was built for th 
., R. & P. Railways (later occupied by Seneca Paper during the 1990s and DataVault as of 2006). 




